
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

February 20, 2025 

To all prospective bidders on the Work titled:  

MWPFP Emergency Generator and ATS Replacement (Specification No. 24-471). 

The Drawings and Project Manual including Specifications are modified as follows. This Addendum forms 
a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original documents dated January 29, 2025. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Schedule. Failure to do so may 
subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

This Addendum consists of 2 pages and 1 attachment. 

AD1-1  Drawing D-01, Sheet 4, Replace Sheet Keynote 1 with the following: 

1. TEMPORARY GENERATOR INSTALLATION NOTES: 
1.1. RELOCATE EXISTING GENERATOR AS TEMPORARY DIESEL GENERATOR, 350 KW, 480/277 V, 3-

PHASE. 
1.2. DISCONNECT FUEL TANK AND DISPOSE OF FUEL AND TANK IN A LEGAL MANNER. 
1.3. LOTO 800 AMP CIRCUIT BREAKER FROM MAIN SERVICE “MSA” FEEDING (E) ATS. 
1.4. CONNECT TEMPORARY GENERATOR TO (E) ATS WITH TEMPORARY CABLES, P-02. 
1.5. SEE SHEET E-03 FOR SINGLE-LINE DIAGRAM. 
1.6. DO NOT EXCEED 8-HOUR SHUTDOWN TO RELOCATE AND RECONNECT. 

AD1-2  Sheet 10, Drawing E-02, Change ‘(E) LP2’ to ‘(E) LP1’. 

AD1-3  Appendix B – Cut Sheets for Diesel Generator (Owner Furnished/Contractor Installed) and 
Cut Sheets for Automatic Transfer Switch (Owner Furnished/Contractor Installed): 

• Replace pages 239-258 with the attached.  

Questions and Answers 

1. Question: In the scope of work for the new generator, it calls for installing a 100 amp sub panel 
inside the enclosure. If you can inform us of where the power for the sub panel is coming from 
(which panel) and the means of getting it to the new generator (underground or surface mount) 
 

Answer:  The sub panel is already installed in the new generator. As shown on Sheet 10, Drawing E-02, 
the generator sub panel will be fed from (E) LP-1 by conduit No. P-05 in the existing building. The 
conduit from (E) LP-1 will be above ground inside the existing building, extend up the interior wall, 
penetrate the wall at ground level adjacent to the new ATS, then go underground (alongside P-01) to 
the generator. 

 
2. Question. What is the final determination by the District of how to mount the existing generator for 

use as a temporary backup power source? Is this up to the contractor? Will the District provide a 
trailer to mount the generator onto for future use by District (if so, any direction on how to anchor 
the generator to the trailer?) 
 
Answer:    Contractor will relocate generator and District will mount generator. 



MWPFP Emergency Generator and ATS Replacement (Specification No. 24-471) 

February 20, 2025 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Specification No. 24-471 

2 Addendum No. 1 

 

 
3. Question. Is there a 28-day strength test requirement of the concrete generator foundation? Does 

the concrete pad supporting the ATS require 28-day strength test? Is contractor responsible for 
saving test columns on pour day, coordinating with third-party consultant, and providing strength 
test results from a lab? Are concrete additives acceptable to achieve 28-day strength faster? 
 
Answer: As shown in Part E – Technical Specifications, 03 30 00 Cast-In-Place Concrete  
1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE Paragraph B: Casitas to provide concrete testing services. Contractor to 
provide samples as requested. 
 
As shown on Drawing S-01, Sheet 7, a 28-day strength test is required. This shall apply to the new 
generator pad only. 
 
It is acceptable to use concrete additive to achieve 28-day strength faster, subject to submittal 
approval. 
 

4. Question: Does the Quinn generator package provided by the District include startup with load bank 
or does contractor need to supply startup by Quinn and/or load bank? 

  
Answer: The Generator Start-up Field test and 2-hour Load Bank test is included in the scope of 
Owner-Furnished Contractor-Installed equipment. The Pre-Startup Checklist on pages 87 and 88 of 
the Generator Submittal Package must be completed prior to Quinn Power Technician coming 
onsite to perform startup and commissioning the system. 

 
5. Question: What is the timeline on generator delivery by Quinn? Is generator ready to be delivered, 

scheduled to be delivered, secured and awaiting delivery date, or yet to be ordered/still in 
production? 
 
Answer: Quinn has informed Casitas the generator and ATS should be ready to ship to the site in 
early May 2025. Casitas will keep the Contractor updated and informed should anything change. 

 
Acknowledgement: 

By signature below, Bidder acknowledges Addendum No. 1. 

 

Signed: ______________________________________ 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Attachment: Appendix B – Cut Sheets for Diesel Generator (Owner Furnished/Contractor Installed) and 
Cut Sheets for Automatic Transfer Switch (Owner Furnished/Contractor Installed), pages 
239-258 
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